Public Document Pack

HAMBLETON

AGENDA

Committee Administrator:  Democratic Services Officer (01609 767015)

Wednesday, 23 August 2017

Dear Councillor

NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS PANEL

Date Friday, 1 September 2017

Time 9.30 am

Venue Main Committee Room, Civic Centre, Stone Cross, Northallerton

Yours sincerely

J. Ives.

Dr Justin Ives
Chief Executive

To: Councillors Councillors

P Bardon K G Hardisty
M A Barningham

Other Members of the Council for information



AGENDA

Page No
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE 3-32

LICENCE - MR JAMES ARMSTRONG - HC87
Report of the Director of Law and Governance (Monitoring Officer)

3. MATTERS OF URGENCY

Any other business of which not less than 24 hours’ prior notice, preferably in writing,
has been given to the Chief Executive and which the Chairman decides is urgent.



Agenda Annex

HAMBLETON

DISTRICT COUNCIL

HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING

LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS PANEL

PROCEDURE

The hearing of matters will be less formal than hearings before, for instance, a
Magistrates’ Court. In particular, strict rules of evidence are not adhered to and
information is not provided under oath. Nevertheless, proceedings before the
Panel will observe basic rules of natural justice.

At the beginning of the hearing the Chairman shall:-
e ask those present to introduce themselves;
e explain the procedure;

e ask the parties whether they wish permission for another person to appear at
the hearing.

The Panel will consider whether the public should be excluded from all or any part
of the hearing. This will only be done if the Panel considers that the public interest
in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Panel will consider requests for permission for other persons to appear at the
hearing. Such permission will not be unreasonably withheld.

The Chairman will ask the Principal Licensing Officer to outline the background to
the case.

The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Panel (through the
Chairman) and cross-examination shall not be permitted unless the Panel
considers that cross-examination is required for it to consider the matter.

Page 1



7. The Chairman is likely to ask for the views of the parties in the following order:-

(a) the applicant/licence holder (including any other persons who have been
given permission to participate);

(b) any party making representations (including any other persons who have

been given permission to participate).

8. The applicant/licence holder will be given the final opportunity to address the
Panel.

9.  The Panel may exclude disruptive persons.
10. The Panel may adjourn the hearing.

11. The Panel may ask the parties to withdraw so that it can consider its determination.
In considering its determination, the Panel may ask its Legal Advisor to provide it
with legal and procedural advice. The nature of this advice will be notified to the
parties.

12. The Panel will make its determination at the end of the hearing and this will be
confirmed in writing.

February 2017

Page 2



Agenda ltem 2

HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report To:  Licensing and Appeals Hearings Panel

1 September 2017

From: Director of Law and Governance (Monitoring Officer)
Subject: APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE
LICENCE - MR JAMES ARMSTRONG — HC87

1.0 SUMMARY

1.1 Members are asked to consider whether or not to grant an application for the renewal of a
hackney carriage vehicle licence.

2.0 PROCEDURE

2.1 The procedure for licensing hearings is attached as an Annex to the Agenda.

3.0 LICENCE STATUS

3.1 Since 18™ November 2015, Mr James Armstrong has held a hackney carriage vehicle
licence (plate number HC87) in respect of a Mercedes E270 CDI, vehicle registration
mark H13 AYP. The licence is due to expire on 31% October 2017.

3.2 On 27" July 2017, James Armstrong applied to renew the hackney carriage vehicle
licence pertaining to the vehicle. A copy of the application form is attached at Annex A.

3.3 All applicants are required to produce the following documents before a licence will be
renewed:

e acurrent MOT Certificate;

e proof that the licensing authority’s testing arrangements have been satisfied (i.e. a test
paper completed and signed by a Hambleton-based VOSA-accredited testing station);
and

e a current vehicle insurance certificate or cover note which includes the carriage of
passengers for private hire;

3.4 The applicant has produced the requisite documents listed in 3.3 and copies are attached
at Annexes B, C & D. The documents have been accepted and validated by licensing
officers.

3.5 The MOT history of the vehicle has been taken from the GOV.UK website and is attached
at Annex E.

3.6 The most recent MOT certificate shows that, on 24™ October 2016, the recorded mileage
was 58,157 miles.

3.7 According to the registration document, attached at Annex F, the vehicle in question was
first registered on 6™ August 2004 (13 years ago).

3.8 On 27™ July 2017, Mr Armstrong also provided a record of the service history for the

vehicle in question. The record is attached at Annex G.

Page 3



3.9

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

5.0

5.1

On 15™ February 2017, five months before submitting his application, Mr Armstrong sent a
letter to the Licensing Team to support his subsequent application and to provide reasons
for the council to grant the licence on the basis of the individual circumstances of his case.
Mr Armstrong sent a further letter to the Licensing Team in support of his application on
27" July 2017. Copies of the letters are attached at Annex H.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Panel should have regard to the council’s
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy.

In accordance with paragraph 2.2.1 of the policy, the council will generally only grant a
licence in respect of a hackney carriage vehicle if it is less than 10 years old at the time of
the application. For these purposes, the age of the vehicle shall be taken from the date of
first registration. The vehicle in question surpassed this general age limit in August 2014.

The Licensing Committee approved the adoption of an age policy on 11" February 2016
having satisfied itself that it was appropriate to promote public safety, reliability and
improved high standards of hackney carriage and private hire services in the district.

The council’s policy can (and is generally likely to) affect the outcome of the decision in
most cases and this is entirely lawful. The policy is a means of securing a consistent
approach to individual cases.

Each case must be considered in the light of the policy but not so that the policy
automatically determines the outcome”.

According to the minutes of the meeting on 11" February 2016, the Licensing Committee
acknowledged that the policy allowed exceptions to the general rule by placing a
requirement on the licensing authority to consider each application on its individual merits
and to depart from the general policy where the specific circumstances of a case justify
making an exception.

The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate that any such exception should be made?.

DETERMINATION BY THE PANEL

Members are advised to take one of the following steps:

5.1.1 The Panel may conclude that the specific circumstances of the applicant’s
individual case justify making an exception from the general policy, in which case,
the Panel may grant the application; or

5.1.2 The Panel may refuse to renew the licence on the grounds of any reasonable
cause.

Background papers: Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy

Procedure for Licensing Hearings

Author ref: SF
Contact: Simon Fisher

Principal Licensing Officer
Direct Line No: (01609) 767209

'Ry Hampshire County Council, ex p W [1994] ELR 460
2R v Crown Court at Sheffield, ex p Consterdine (1998) [2002] L.L.R. 712

Page 4



HAMBLETON

[ DISTRICT COUNCIL

Annex A

Application to Renew a
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Town Police Clauses Act 1847

' SECTION 1 - LICENCE DETAILS

1 | Licence Number

87

' SECTION 2 - VEHICLE DETAILS

2 | Registration number

H13 AYP

3 | Make and Model

Mercedes E270 CDI

4 | Colour

Black

5 | Engine number

w1 4l 3eii Bk

6 | Chassis number

WO Qneibd A Sebh- _

Number of passengers
(excluding driver seat)

4

Has this vehicle ever been involved in an accident or recorded as an

8 | “insurance write off’? If yes, please provide full details on a separate ] Yes [KINo
sheet.
Is this vehicle wheelchair accessible (i.e. adapted or designed to carry at

9 least one wheelchair user whilst in their wheelchair)? [ Yes [<INo

SECTION 3 - PROPRIETOR DETAILS

Ix] Single individual
(] Multiple individuals
[ ] Company

10 | Proprietor Status

(Please complete Part A)
(Please complete Parts A and B)

(Please complete Part C)

PART A - FIRST INDIVIDUAL PROPRIETOR

LNt Tawes  AOHSTRoANG

12 | Address E HewS itikk Geonl o Tk Qe TeN T
13 | Date of birth j= &= /9%3

14 | Telephone/email A besy T il 03, NTE T E TH nmsf D o Coiy

15 | Are you the sole proprietor of the vehicle? ]Yes [ INo*

*If no, the second proprietor must complete Part B below. If there are more than two proprietors, please

use a separate sheet.

Page 5



Have you been convicted or cautioned for any motoring or criminal

16 | offence since your last application? If yes, please provide details below. [ IYes [¥INo
Use a separate sheet if necessary.
Date Offence Court Sentence
[
ii
iii
PART B - SECOND INDIVIDUAL PROPRIETOR
17 | Name
18 | Address
19 | Date of birth
20 | Telephone/email
Have you been convicted or cautioned for any motoring or criminal
21 | offence since your last application? If yes, please provide details below. [lYes XINo
Use a separate sheet if necessary.
Date Offence Court Sentence

PART C - COMPANY PROPRIETOR

22 | Registered Name Tewies RS TRNG

23 | Registered Address 5 s pieh 0o o n 0T L T

24 | Company Reg Number

25 | Contact Name NTE TG T

26 | Telephone/email R — C D et o Chng

27 | Are you the sole proprietor of the vehicle? KlYes [ INo*

* If no, any other proprietor(s) must complete Part A and/or Part B and/or a separate sheet (in the case of
multiple company proprietors).

Has the company secretary, any director or any other officer of the
g | cOMpany been convicted or cautioned for any motoring or criminal [Yes [X] N
offence since your last application? If yes, please provide details below. es o
Use a separate sheet if necessary.
Date Offence Court Sentence

Page 6




'SECTION 4 — DECLARATION AND SIGNATURE

To be completed by all persons named on the application form. In the case of a company
proprietor, the form should be signed by an authorised officer of the company.

) | hereby declare that it is my intention to use the vehicle predominantly in the district of
Hambleton and | understand that should this not be the case either at the date hereof or at any
time thereafter the council may revoke or refuse to renew the licence.

) | hereby declare that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge.

o | understand that it is a criminal offence to make a false statutory declaration.

29 | Signature J{k@:

i

.4

30 | Name (please print) o D2Hs TCon/C

31 | Date of signature

32 | Signature

33 | Name (please print)

34 | Date of signature

Please call the Licensing Section on 01609 767079/767017 to arrange an appointment if you wish to
return this form in person.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end, may use the
information you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share
this information with other bodies responsible for auditing and administering public funds for these
purposes.

Office Use Only

Code: S509 HACKVEH / 093VEH  £305.00

Temporary or Official Receipt No:
Page 7



Annex B

D€ & Vehicle MOT Test Certificate
€ dards
Agency
MOT Test Number Vehicle Registration Mark Vehicle identification Number
142811889059 | IKOO4MUC j |WD32110162A593664 j
Make Model Colour
[MERCEDES 1 [E 270 J [Black [
Issuer's Name Test Class Country of Registration
IP. COATES | |4 - IGreat Britain |
Expiry Date Issued Test Station
15 November 2017 (SEVENTEEN) | [24 oct 2016 | llAKV48 |

Qdometer Reading and History

Inspection Authority

24 10 2016: 58157 mi
16 11 2015: 28926 mi
18 8 2015: 28603 mi
18 8 2015: 28603 mi

Additional Information

NORTHALLERTON SERVICE CENTRE
BINKS CLOSE

STANDARD WAY INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
NORTHALLERTON

DL6 2YB 01609772139

Signature of Issuer

To preserve the anniversary of the expiry date,
the earliest you can present your vehicle for
test is 16 October 2017.

Advisory Information

About this document

1 This document is a receipt style certificate telling you that an MOT Test pass resuit has been recorded in the Driver & Vehicle
Standards Agency's (DVSA's) database of MOT Test results; this can be verified at www.gov.uk/check-mot-status.
2 Atest certificate relates only to the condition of the components examined at the time of test. It does not confirm the vehicle will remain

roadworthy throughout the validity period of the certificate.
3 Check carefully that the details are correct.

4 Whilst advisory items listed above do not constitute MOT failure items, they are drawn to your attention for advice.
5 For further information about this document, please visit www.gov.uk/getting-an-mot or contact DVSA on 0300 123 9000*.

*Your call may be monitored or recorded for lawful purposes.

VT2ﬁ51ég e 8 Page 1 of 1



Annex C

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Inspection Form

HAMVIELETON
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

DISTRICT COUNCIL

IMPORTANT: Read Standards of Inspection Overleaf

Chassis No: Inspection Form Reference:
Wi Qi (DR 393 s Class of Inspection:
Vghacle Reglsft)ratlon: .Make and Model: £ 9.7y Year of hltfanufacture: Hackney Carriage
Hiz A7 & AEdeedEs AvAnwialy] 00 -03 - deou-
Plate No: Mileage: AT | Colour: ] Private Hire
37 €06y L B ee
Item Tested | Pass {¥) | Fail (x) Reasons for Failure
Lighting Equipment
Front and rear lamps 4
Headlamps
Headlamps aim A
Stop lamps /
Rear reflectors s
Direction indicators S

Steering and suspension

Steering control

Steering mechanism/system

Power steering

Transmission

Wheel bearings I

Front suspension |

Rear suspension

K \ | Ay \‘\ :\. <,\<\(\

Shock.absorbers

Brakes

Controls/ABS warning system |

Condition of service brake system |

Condition of parking brake system

Service brake performance

Parking brake performance
Tyres and wheels |

Tyre type |

Tyvre condition (including spare)

Road wheels

Seat belts

Mountings

Conditions |
General

Driver’'s view of the road, mirrors
Horn

Exhaust system

Fuel system

Exhaust emissions

Vehicle structure

Body interior

Luggage space

RAR SN EANNENAE SNSRI RN

Fire extinguisher and first.aid kit

Meter - test and seal

Licence plates/discs (if applicable)

Roof sign.and For Hire sign (HC only) V4
Body exterior T
Doors J
Seats J
Electrical wiring and equipment J/
Speedo . v
Oil and water leaks Vv,
Ancillary equipment v

| hereby certify that the above vehicie has been inspected to the standards overleaf and has/has Garage Name and Address:

not* been found to be road y to be used as a hackney carriage/private hire vehicle” at the A4 TiLets GaraG ™

time of inspection. { *delete as appropriate DAf L ACtD o]

VTS (Vehicle Testing Station)

A 0 NT N~ é Number: -

Name (in capitals} \Z j C:C“{ \/D\TV’OVL % t Date Ze I7 I l 7 V (m | 3 3

Authgrised Examiner Number:
A 500220

Signed (Tester/Inspector)

WARNING: IN MY OPINION, THE VEHICLE IS DANGEROUS TO DRIVE BECAUSE OF THE FOLLOWING DEFECT:

*If the test is failed%égtpact the Licensing Team on 01603 767079 or 01609 767017



Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Inspection Form

DISTRICT COUNCIL:

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

Standards of Inspection

All Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles must be maintained to no less than the standards set out in the VOSA
publication ‘MOT Inspection Manual — Private Passenger and Light Commercial Vehicle Testing’, ISBN 978-0-9548352-5-2,

Failure to meet such standards would constitute an automatic fail of the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles

Inspection.

in addition, the inspection should be failed if any of the reasons below apply:

| Lighting Equipment

Reasons for Failure

| Front and rear ilamps

Lights inoperable or of insufficient intensity.

| Headlamps

Incorrect bulbs fitted.

| Headlamps aim

Lamps not properly aligned.

| Stop lamps

| Lamp flickers when tapped lightly by hand.

Rear reflectors

Direction indicators

Steering and suspension

| Reasons for Failure

Steering control

| Inoperable, worn or faulty steering or suspension.

Steering mechanism/system

Power steering

Jagged edges on steering wheef rim.

Transmission

Wheel bearings

_Front suspension

Rear suspension

Shock absorbers

]

Brakes

Reasons for Failure

Controls/ABS warning system

Any of the syitems do not operate effectively and/or safely.

Condition of service brake system

Condition of parking brake system

| Service brake performance
' Parking brake performance

. Tyres and wheels

Reasons.for Failure

| Tvre tvpe

Damaged, worn, substandard or otherwise iliegal tyres.

| Tyre condition (including spare)

Failure to provide a suitable jack and/or wheelbrace.

| Road wheels

A spare wheel not provided and secured contrary to manufacturers’ spec.

| Seat belfs Reasons for Failure
| Mouniings Damaged, worn or incorrectly operating seatbelts.
| Conditions Insufficient seatbelts.
| General Reasons for Failure

Driver’s view of the road, mirrors

Loose. damaged. missing or defective mirrors.

Horn

| Defective horn.

Exhaust system

| Missing. insecure or inadequate heat shield.

Fuel system

Leaks, excessive wear. damaged or insecure pipes, missing filler cap.

Exhaust emissions

Excessive smoke emission.

Vehicle structure

Excessive corrosion or damage, poor repair/paint match or sharp edges.

Body interior

Excessive wear, corrosion, damage. staining or sharp edges.

Luggage space

Under 0.5 cubic metres luggage space. No separation from passenger seating area.

Fire extinguisher and first aid kit

First aid kit or fire extinguisher is missing. out of date or in.a poor/contaminated condition.

Meter — test and seal

Meter not linked to roof sign. Meter not sealed.

Licence plates/discs

Damagediillegible/insecure plate. Licence plate details do not match registration details.

Roof sign and For Hire sign (HC only)

| Insecure sign, inconsistent/insufficient illumination, excessive damage to wiring.

Body exterior | Excessive cotrosion or damage, poor repair/paint match or sharp edges:
Doors | Defective locks, windows, door lights. damaged/missing.door seals.

| Seats Insecure seats or excessive dirt, stains, holes or tears.

| Electrical wiring and eguipment Evidence of overheating. Heavily contaminated with oil.

| Speedo Speedometer inoperative or defective.

| Oil and water leaks

Evidence of oil or water leaks including sun roof/windows.

| Ancillary equipment

Defective wheelchair resiraint. ramps, lifts etc where provided.

X:\Licensing\HDCWehicles\Vehicle Tests\Test Paper HAMBLETON (Sep 2013)

Page 10




Annex D

Certificate of Motor Insurance

Policy number 50023238
1. Description of vehicle(s)
Registration / Chassis mark of véhicle: H13AYP
2. Name of policyholder
Mr James Armstrong :
3. Effective date and time of the commencement of insurance for the purpose of the relevant law
21 November 2016 10:34 ’
4. Date of expiry of insurance
11 August 2017
5. Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive
The policyholder only.

Providing that the person driving has a licence to drive the vehicle or has held and is not disqualified from or
prohibited by law from holding or obtaining such a licence.

6. Limitations as to use

A. Use for pub‘lic hire, including the carriage of passengers and goods for hire or reward.
B. Use for social, domestic and pleasure purposes.

Unless speciﬁed under section 6 of this certificate of insurance, this policy does not cover: Use for hiring, the letting
on hire, the carriage of passengers and goods for hire or reward, racing, pacemaking, use in any contest, reliability or
speed trial or the use for any purpose in connection with the motor trade.

I hereby certify that the policy to which this certificate of insurance relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law
applicable in Great Britain, Northern Ireland, Isle of Man and the Islands of Guernsey, Jersey and Alderney.

For and on behalf of the Underwriter subscribing ERS, 52-54 Leadenhall Street, London, EC3A 2BJ
Authorised Insurer

% |

Mark Bacon
Active Underwriter

Advice to third parties - Nothing contained in this certlflcate of insurance affects your nghts as a third party to
make a claim.

Note: For full details of the insurance cover reference should be made to the policy document, which can be obtained
from your broker or via our website at www.ers.com :

Jagp 11

R AnEATIAAC Partifinrate nf Inenrance Pane 1 nf 2



Certificate of Motor Insurance

F_ — ——e— —_— —

4 Policy number 50023238
1. Description of véhicle(s)
Registration / Chassis mark of vehicle: H13AYP
2. Name of policyholder
Mr James Armstrong
3. Effective date and time of the commencement of insurance for the purpose of the relevant law
i August 2017 00:01
4. Date of expiry of insurance
11 August 2018
5. Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive
The policyholder only. '

Providing that the person driving has a licence to drive the vehicle or has held and is not disqualified from or
prohibited by law from holding or obtaining such a licence.

6. Limitations as to use

A. Use for public & private hire, including the carriage of passengers and goods for hire or reward.
B. Use for social, domestic and pleasure purposes.

Unless specified under section 6 of this certificate of i insurance, this policy does not cover: Use for hiring, the letting
on hire, the carriage of passengers and goods for hire or reward, racing, pacemaking, use in any contest, reliability or
speed trial or the use for any purpose in connection with the motor trade.

I hereby certify that the policy to which this certificate of insurance relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law
applicable in Great Britain, Northern Ireland, Isle of Man and the Islands of Guernsey, Jersey and Alderney.

For and on behalf of the Underwriter subscribing ERS, 52-54 Leadenhall Street, London, EC3A 2BJ

Authorised Insurer

Mark Bacon

ACthE' Underwnter

Advice to third parties - Nothing contained in this certificate of i msurance affects your rights as a third party to
make a claim. .

Note: For full details of the insurance cover reference should be made to the policy document, which can be obtained
from your broker or via our website at www, ers.com :

Page 12




Annex E
MERCEDES E 270 - Check MOT history / e 8 7 Page 1 of 4

& GOV.UK

Menu
Check MOT history

BETA Thisis a new service. Complete a quick survey (http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/GIZZX/) to
help us improve.

4 Back (/)

Vehicle

MOT valid untit Registration

15 H13AYP

November

2017

Get a reminder email ~uel type Colour Date

(https://www.reminders.mot- Diesel Black regist@red

testing.service.gov.uk/) 6Aug;15t
2004

Check another vehicle (/)

» Incorrect details?

MOT history

Date fested Mileage MOT test number

24 October 2016 58,157 miles 1428 1188 9059

Expiry date
Page 13

| I e e P S e o) [ s e e e e e e e (Y] L laY s R e et Ral



MERCEDES E 270 - Check MOT history

PASS

Date tested

16 November 2015

PASS

Date tested
18 August 2015

PASS

Date tested
18 August 2015

PASS

Date tested
30 June 2014

PASS

Date testad
1 July 2013

PASS

Date tested

29 June 2013

FAIL

15 November 2017

Mileage

Expiry date
15 November 2016
Miieage

28,603 miles
Expiry date

17 August 2016

lileag:

28 603 miles

SJ

4]

Expiry date

17 August 2016

Milsage

28,166 miles

Expiry date

30 June 2015

Mileage
27,003 miles

Expiry date
30 June 2014

A
Mileac qge

27,003 miles

Reason(s) for failure

Page 2 of 4

MOT test number
3865 3795 5274

MOT tast number
2648 9937 2132

MOT test number
8045 41912602

MOT test number
79804138 4158

‘\/1 >T 4:3‘1. fl
7493 8228 3121

MOT test number
7260 4018 3117

* Nearside Rear Tyre has a cutin excess of the

requirements deep enough to reach the ply or

cords (4.1.D.1a)

Page 14

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/

15/08/2017



MERCEDES E 270 - Check MOT history

4}: o r-b_w::

30 June 2012

PASS

}Q\;.ﬁ*::x :3:';‘3.*3
B es

16 June 2011

PASS

"'\ rﬂ»a-,fg

o LD

30 June 2010

PASS

It

Date tested

29 June 2010

FAIL

Date fested
17June2009

¢ )
(L)
(/)
(l)

| PSS SVRpUY § NS PRI, R S, S

» What are these?

Mileage
25,624 miles

Expiry date
29 June 2013
Mileage
24,513 miles

Expiry date
29 June 2012

23 087 miles

Expiry date
29 June 2011

Mileage
23,087 miles

Reason(s) for failure

Page 3 of 4

MOT test number
7853 8208 2108

MOT test number
5854 0726 1112

MOT test number
4609 9118 0163

MOT test number
9118 0048 0128

* Nearside Front Tyre tread depth below
requirements of 1.6mm (4.1.E.1)

 Offside Front Tyre tread depth below
requirements of 1.6mm (4.1.E.1)

» Offside Rear Tyre tread depth below
requirements of 1.6mm (4.1.E.1)

* Rear Brake pad(s) less than 1.5 mm thick (3.5.1g)
* Nearside Rear brake disc in such a condition that

it is seriously weakened (3.5.1i)

» What are these?

Miiezage
21,190 miles

Expiry date

Page 15

MOT test number
4516 8816 9138

4 miAA A A —



MERCEDES E 270 - Check MOT history Page 4 of 4

PASS 16 June 2010

Advisory notice item(s)
* Front brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not
seriously weakened (3.5.1i)
» Rear brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not
seriously weakened (3.5.1i)
» Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (3.5.1g)
» Offside Rear Tyre worn close to the legal limit

(4.1.E.1)
« Offside Front Tyre worn close to the legal limit

(4.1.E.1)
» n/srear brakes slight restiction

» What are these?

ileage MOT test number

Date tostad Mliedde

i i
(IR W

7 August 2007 17,372 miles 762159917207

PASS 6 August 2008

Page 16

httos://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/ 15/08/2017



Ofﬁclal use only

PG 18 M- Te-,
B s Gl :
| o ;" C4.c—This document is not proof of ownershlp
A Reagisiration | 2 [A1] Validation | 3 ‘
ey | H13 AYF / ]ma' o _x_ 3 1.2 JAMES
C.1.1  ARMSTRONG
B Dateof first registration 06 08 2004 ¢.1.3 5 HOWE HILL CLOSE
[B.1] Date of fist reglstraton n the UK 06 08 2004 YAFFORTH
DA Make MERCEDES NORTHALLERTON
02 Type DL7 ONT
. L . ACQUIRED VEHICLE ON 14 11 2015
Vearlani UD16E0 '1rxu-; wriis i black ink and CAPITAL LETTERS.
New eeper or | fn Is
Version SFAAAS00 g, - Mowrkecrerun ow Ramelinw Silises el i
| PI k2 th T
) L 1J:_ Mrs \_2 H MISS‘ 1 ape:rzirtil:te boxe | W H4
b3 Modal E£270 CDI AVANTGARDE AUTO : Title (for example, Ms, Rev N == = |
D5 Botly type 4 DOOR SALOON jand so on) or business name: |
(0 Taxatiori closs DIESEL CAR gF"S‘ names: i°
0.6 Suspension Type fhnans . R ie
L : <t { For company use only A e
TH Psnde gt 2200 KG GROSS iDVLA’DUA Fleet number g - _f___ j,___]._, v Please help us to help you
R Oylinder capacity (ec) 2685 CC Date of birth (not required by law) Postcode: . by giving your postcode.
V7 ©Ojp (g/km) 180 G/KM ﬁs |9
P23 Type of tuel HEAVY OIL |
8.1 Number of seats, incliding driver: 5 EHouse No: !
3.2 Mumbsr of stariding pluces { Address: i
(where appropriate) [10
[D:4] Wheelplan 2-AXLE-RIGID BODY iPost town: - . j11
J Vehicle category Mi_ New keeper? Bate of sale «-gv e i 13
* . ” « i so tick this box: or transfer: : [
K T al e ©1°98/14°0183"00 vl - - T T e e
ypea‘r:prav.numr a2 Driving ficence number of the gr;]igirgé 2}‘:3
B2 Max; net power (kW) newkeeper otrequiedbylaw) : | | | | | ¢ 0 0 o ] |
; ; | Present mileage i [ i 1 T I
E  ViN/Chassis/Frame No. WDB2110162A593664 ol o B | | .i_]; s
B5  Engins numbsr 64796130113240 Ri ""’]
F1  Max, permissibie mass (exc. m/c) 1e I_s 17‘
G Mass in service 1695
Q  Power/Waight ratio (KW/kg)
© {enly for moloreycies)
R Calour BLACK P
Technical permissible maximum VIN/ChaSS|s/Frame Ng_nlber B N o B D
towable mass of the trailer: § | T b1 1§ i ‘21
. Lt il _*_-i 0 T T SO S L O P L A WY
0.1 braked (k) Nf_v!_ reve_nye weight : Cylinder capacity (cc)
P R R e
0.2 unbraked (kg) ‘ 1 b 3 L ‘ u’23; L0 ,‘ _24
U Soundlevel: Vo.ciseas  Noofsangng S
A staﬂpnary {@B(A) inc. driver places Type of fuel
: gy e T T
U2 engine speed (min-1) B L IEEEEEEE RN 27
U3 dnve-by (dB(A) : S
V. Exhaust Emissions: L O O
V1 -C0. (g/km or g/kiWh) : 0.147 —— ey
V2 HC (@/kn or g/kWh) 0.024 £ __'__i B
Vi3 NOx (g/km or g/kWh) 0.375 Ta?‘ C'assy .
i B A N
Vg HCHNOX [g/km) 0.399 { L | 1] |
“The lass | be h 2d when tz
V5 iculates @K of /W) 0.038 i eaest:xc mmygmn ins sectm gfrf’:cc;ny e C ange when axmg

E 4\, Declaration - You MUST sign, d

Registered keeper: | declare that the new details | have given are correct to the New keeper: | declare that this vehrcle was sold or transferred to me on the
best of my knowledge. date shown in section 6 and my name and address are cotrectly shown.

Signature: Date: Signature: Date:
Law: If the vehicle is sold or transferred, both the registered keeper and the new keeper must sign this Certificate.
Official use only = Please do not write below this line. V5C¢-0116

Doc. Ref. N°  §319 920 4504 15 11 16 H13 AYP

N O (T =—

AlUO oS [BHO J



Annex G

Service Booklet

Confirmations

Service reports

WDE 2O AEA bl O1-c1~ oS

Vehicle identification number Date

bo 28U, (27w

Repair job no. Odometer reading

N ANREELAN

MobiloLife: Yes No Replaced /
Mobility renewed: Yes No Yes No
Warranty against rusting through from the inside Engine oil 7 Spark plugs
{until the next service is due) Euciliy s N CloaE,
Coolant 1 Brake fluid
ASSYST PLUS g Activated charcoal filter Ve Poly-V-belt
ol T T S Combination filter <7 Dust fitter
Remaining distance — T é . .
in km / miles 155 Mercedes-Benz Direct
Remaining time in days 19 £1-93 Eleanor Cross Road
Engine oil brand
2l i n AIL() g { ('

Viscosity il .

Swlto

Page 18



Service reports

W08 2HOILLASA3 6L

Vehicle identification number

Repair job no.

MobiloLife: Yes No
Mobility

Warranty against rusting through from the inside

{until the next service is due)

ASSYST PLUS . iD

Workshop code

Remaining distance N(A

in km miles
Remaining time in days . L l

Engine oil brand

oo

Viscosity .5/§C) [ONA;V\

Service Booklet

Confirmations

o A
((Lo5%

Odometer reading

Replaced /
renewed: Yes No Yes No
Engine il Spark plugs -

Fuel filter / Air cleaner e
Coolant / Brake flud

Activated charcoal filter Poly-V-belt [

Combination filter Dust filter !

Mercedes-Benz Direct

-93 Eiganor Cross Road |

Cross

eils. ENG 7JW AT

il 01902 768682 (’1 ) '
L 01882 712600 @ |

p of fercede¥-Benz Service Centre

Page 19




Service Booklet

Confirmations

Service reports

LDR2 1D 14759366 4 3\ (o [on

Vehicle identification num Date
! G , ‘
GOGE 31D A
Repair job no. Odometer reading
| . .

MobiloLife Yes No Replaced /

| Mobility renewed: Yes No Yes No
Warranty against rusting through from the inside Engine ol / Spark plugs e
(until the next service is due) Fuel filtel Meleanar 71

Coolant Brake fluid /,

ASSYST PLUS Activated charcoal filter

AW AL NG

Poty-V-belt /
Dust filter ‘ '

Workshop code Combination filtes

Remaining distance
in kim / miles

ercedes-Banz Direct

Remaining time in days
53 Eleanor Cross Road

Engine oil brand Moﬁ i (/
Viscosity _S u g :’ Sigh

Page 20




Service reports

WORA 0162 HST3 S €4

Vehicle identification number
Repair job no.

MobiloLife: Yes No

Mobility

Warranty against rusting through from the inside

(until the next service is due)

ASSYST PLUS

Workshop code

Remaining distance
in km/miles

Remaining time in days

Engine ol brand

M O}’/'!(/ e
50

Viscosity

A

I17-& 09

Date

A1190

Odometéds reading

Replaced /

renewed: Yes No
Engine ail i/
Fuel filter \/
Cootant

Activated charcoal filter

Combination filter

Service Booklet
Confirmations
|
l
Yes No | |
Spark plugs
e
Air cleaner [/ ( |
Brake fluid L
Poly-V-belt I |
Dust fitter ‘V"/ ~|

MEAUWAY GARAGES LTD. |
Meadway, Southgate N14 6 ° ,
Telephone: 081-886 1638 ‘ |

i |
Signature / stamp ofMer%r:;wm =y — —— ‘

Page 21



Service Booklet

. Confirmations

Service reports

Vehicle identification number

Repair job no.

MobiloLife:

Mobility

Warranty against rusting through from the inside

{until the next service is due)

ASSYST PLUS

Remaining distance
in km /miles
Remaining time in days

Engine oil brand

Viscasity

Workshop code

Yes No

Page 22

| 1 n) 0>
Date
2592b

Odometer reading

Replaced /

renewed: Yes No
Engine oil /
Fuel filter /
Coolant

Activated charcoal filter

Combination filter

Yes No
Spark plugs
Air cleanet
Brake fluid
Poly-V-belt

Dust filter

NORTHALLERTON |
SERVICE CENTRE
01609 772139

Signature / stamp of Mercedes-Benz Service Centre




Service reports

Vehicle identification number
Repair job no.

MobiloLife:

Mobility

Warranty against rusting through from the inside

(until the next service is due)

ASSYST PLUS

Remaining distance
n km / miles

Remaining time in days
Engine oil brand

Viscosity

Workshop code

Service Booklet

Confirmations

0K )3])6

Date

37947 |

Odometer reading ‘

el Replaced /

renewed: Ye/\m Yes No |
Engine il Spark plugs

e

Fuel filter Air cleaner

Coolant Brake fluid | J'
Activated charcoal filter Poly-V-belt I
Combination fitter Dust filter |

| NOR : HALLERTON
SER\'E CENTRE |
04409 772139

Sl’gnature/stamp of Mercedes-Benz Service Centre

Page 23



Service Booklet

Confirmations

Service reports

Vehicle identification numbet
Repair job no.

MobiloLife:

Mobility
Warranty against rusting through from the inside

{until the next service is due)

ASSYST PLUS

Workshop code

Remaiming distance ’ 7
in kim /miles
Remaining time in days

Engine oil brand

Viscosity

Yes No

Page 24

‘9_*1](.'\‘{9

% 1Yb

Odometer reading

Date

Replaced /

renewed: Yes No
Engine oil /
Fuel filter /
Coolant

Activated charcoal fiter

Combination filter

Yes No
Spark plugs
Adr cleanel/
Brake fluid
Poly-V-belt

Dust filter

NORTHALLERTON
SERVICE CENTRE
01609 772139

Signature / stamp of Mercedes-Benz Service Centre



Service Booklet

Confirmations

Service reports

Q41| o |l
S6157

Odometer reading

Vehicle identification number Date

Repair job no.

MobiloLife: Yes No

“ € Replaced /
Mability renewed: Yes No Yes No
Warranty against rusting through from the inside Engine oil v Spark plugs /
(until the next service is due) Pl fiitar v A Sl /

Coolant ? Brake fluid ?

Activated charcoal fitt Poly-V-belt
ASSYST PLUS Clivated charcoal filter / y-V-be
Workshop code Combination filter Dust filter

Remainig distance NCK i HALLERTON

Remaining time in days SE 'H:VEC E CENTRE
Engine oil brand (. E :;: Jg 7721 39 (

Viscosity

Signature / stamp of Mercedes-Benz Service Centre

Page 25



Service Booklet

- Confirmations

Service reports

Rk 21}

Vehicle identification number Date
L1657
Repair job no Odometer reading
|
MobiloLife: Y N
° Tl Replaced /

Mobility renewed: Yes No Yes No

Warranty against rusting through from the inside Engine oil L/ Spark plugs ./

(until the next service is due) Bl fitten / Air cleanet /
e

Coolant / Brake fluid
ASSYST PLUS Activated charcoal filter Paoly-V-belt /
Combination filter Dust filter

Warkshop code

S A NORTHALLERTON

Remaining time in days SERV'CE CENTRE
Engine oil brand ' 01 609 7721 39

Viscosity

Signature / stamp of Mercedes-Benz Service Centre

Page 26



Service reports

Vehicle identification number

Repair job no.

Mobilol ife:

Mobility

Warranty against rusting through from the inside

(until the next service is due}

ASSYST PLUS

Remaining distance
in km /miles
Remaining time in days

Engine oil brand

Viscosity

Workshop code

Yes No

Page 27

20-6-/7

Date

79032

Odometer reading

Replaced /

renewed: Yes No
Engine ail v
Fuel filter 4
Coolant

Activated charcoal filter

Combination filter

Service Booklet

Confirmations

Yes No

Spark plugs

Air cleaner ¢/

Brake fluid

————

Poly-V-belt

Dust filter J/



5 Hevas Weue G‘@A?%xH
Yo Fraw i

N R sERTa \\\\4

M_\_\ L......_\ N ‘\“_‘—

F LS = GATE 20\7 NOTE e \OO(\E?
- N2 2\ 943D

ISeax P ,

‘:'—.OL..\_DV\‘_; \ e At .S \e)')teZl‘
oy C«Hc\c\r\E»éD S ke ConueRZono W
P ke, V am el APE L Aoy
T Y LD T, “ ockreuy \ceral

S Dhelved in "My \eden e\ oy ™4
—“}8__\-'\\ S \D ccen Ve o L | el
W meﬁ\/\—‘: A T oY S cﬁepdz\—Q‘Q- t:——c:i‘\«"l
—= Conma\S @S\\cﬂ =2 recnend < \eled
1O leWes

J\cs\_;; = L\(S‘L:s‘:“ \r\%@&d\a\% o, o C“«'ﬁu\\;\“\ =.
VeSO Sl 0= UiVe Vs %C‘L_\ A o M\T

YT A\ v r\c‘% ME \aeS eSS P e A -
roolidd oF LW dae e Waa CenemA g el 1Y
i A TR R VA= y \ S, QQ\/\ \_.CSCC:\ v o WS %(:\\7\

A \ E \
T %P&e L ST e %\QN\\'\\C‘\W :EQW\(Y\ s i = atal

TounNe U\ G:R A Ssad o O Laeed v QDW\WE‘,W\'J
> e "elecnUiness oo ‘eree\leo-
ondiMen’ aT Wee Ceq,

Dinee e ™M Lelez %\D*ﬂ%
\ e Lemkded o Darme OF YWe vehelen
A - Hoa e \=eEen o e b \ee \\J VA
W CEberia @nd MRE oileone 15 Sl
\Agcﬂk,\ Ul ow, m P agg%B‘Q\ VGRS %Ca\q



We @ dihen ne weles Vo omioe
Ab\m\f‘ \ agree WO ik Ve pelaey \—\\chi
D o e S oaoee eﬂe;p\-\c)r\\ =0 Q\J
D\)QL\ A Ve C =3 L hemend (S \oSDY

Ch N\ o852, = T Q\,n th\ake\“) ) ""\Q\) @@:@ L&

\'—\ﬂk“:, |
\ oo nape yoo Lol el me Canh au@

e \<eep \(\\,\_\_Clmﬁ\ N—z. A \ e Gt"\f:b-\-f\'\éL

\’_MBE\-\)Q, O (b)r"\\\x Ny -
s N \%\_\_
!

“a

S oriES  Sens TR

Page 29



= WS LT H e S L0
e T T

N e e A =
TSV o
A E T nE VRS

V= W Y:E:’\pau@:z_v\ e -

>ED(Q =B B L S S
o= W\ v . 5
reve&lenc;e \\—Dmc:\,_\o‘ﬁo\g Q‘_*):: \)C—"_,\'—\LQ\_(-
ec s aed, WeEen oy Lieencee
C"’q(@}@\e% VR ceTaleR S TN I S SO\ > MYy
Corte - e e\ & .
c:&\:\)c;g@/@ Ao v . TAE \-c:s '\_.\,CL@/MC—/@’H
Va Gy v lae e YT es AN \LHQMi
e eeSoend are oS T\ oo D)
iy TTeN) VD O NEReeseD B2 16 <Dl
O\\Ao\m\—o\c\g.éti OLTOD, b\%\zaaé‘-\g
Sl oD @2 8D o T
TNAD WO EM L ELE 1S M p@\\%—fn&e e
@DV\Q\\*\\:«,.\\ DN o S S - @Q(QQ\-’\; V"\Q‘“\\
CLAE e FhLL SerRaoee A A -

AN = U D \,\_\)(;SQ\(S

Conoitbo W T =
e SuoseXe [ XY N ‘ =
To e on Ve N N \——\r\@\’\_@M\a\e\mQ

PER. ManOYSRETaRESD A SrsCHen D &=na |
Looold LaelLceme ST ‘IV\ES\D@T@HQ\Qa |
V eee \eee ) A e PQQ@@\G/B‘R%\W
moroekesm e v es® ond aoe
O\ DD e B EA\CRagaI0 = LB mon Ak

NNV A L\ o O (P N R N T e~ N



Preb\em9y s mToe- one oF gy a2
C/G‘ e W\@Ec@ée%> Lo et Y
cppeeR en Fermbl@omay GR e

\ L AeR Shen® Wiy WMS mers PeletA
oo | m\m—c;cﬁuc:e(:\) =D oo re & \‘—-—\\O\\— TONS
Aol e = Sre - e VA@ Trveg
S A Teel ek Tine D ]

\ elS e LedeR S Ldny taokiniey b
@(GE@H@A —\d CooDe Qréb\eﬂ%
oM a\Ven O rep e eRS Lo’ e
N—Vov— A N2 R (C IR PG IS \‘—CB“EJ@)’“ \——\r—\,@,
Precedent For ol\lez Gopeal™ YO
Coeod \=e e oo o oo CRCetn@ Her
e OV e\e S Laare\d FMese Yalae Y@
Do eSS, LEmM e n D et SURN
PrAosrfineg Cocdinad Waith Tell Sence
\(‘FD\’CSZ\/\ S=UERY CBF’\L\,\ =@ Lice naed Yo i
_\9‘ Mo = TRD, o o P reaere D\r'c‘\\-@‘k\ el
\\i\@ésg Sels Lesnld ee clkhle Yo adese

Vo LooK Yieese N e \V\&;Q\\\Q\ T A

XSS

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Procedure
	2 Application for the Renewal of a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence - Mr James Armstrong - HC87
	Committee Report HC87
	Annex A - Application Form
	Annex B - MOT
	Annex C - Vehicle Inspection Form
	Annex D - Insurance
	Annex E - MOT History
	Annex F - Vehicle Registration Doc
	Annex G - Service Booklet
	Annex H - Letters from Applicant




